

# Chelsie Grant

CONTACT@CHELSIEGRANT.COM  
CHELSIEGRANT.COM  
(647) 987-8110

## ABOUT

I am a multi-disciplinary designer, thinker, and maker. When it comes to design, I obsess over the idea, lose sleep on the research, and labour on the execution. In other words; I try too hard (and love it). My other interests include travel, reading, fitness, and brewery hopping.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Design

YORK UNIVERSITY & SHERIDAN COLLEGE / 2016  
HONOURS / CUM LAUDE

## AWARDS

CIS ACADEMIC ALL-CANADIAN  
YORK UNIVERSITY WOMEN'S RUGBY / 2015

Awarded as an "exceptional student athlete", achieving an academic standing above 80% while playing on a university varsity team.

CIBC FINE ARTS STUDENT AWARD  
YORK UNIVERSITY / 2013 & 2014

Awarded as student continuing in the School of the Fine Arts with an average above 85%.

YORK UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT'S  
SCHOLARSHIP / 2012

Awarded as student entering an undergraduate degree with the highest entrance average among their program.

## SKILLS

DESIGN LEAD	DIGITAL / PRINT
ART DIRECTION	UI / UX
BRANDING	ADOBE SUITE
TYPOGRAPHY	SKETCH
WEB DESIGN	HTML & CSS

## EXPERIENCE

### BioConnect

VISUAL + UX DESIGNER / JUNE 2019 - PRESENT • 4 MOS  
DESIGNER + BRAND MANAGER / JUNE 2018 - JUNE 2019 • 1 YR, 1 MOS  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER / AUG 2017 - JUNE 2018 • 10 MOS

As part of the internal marketing team at BioConnect I work on a huge variety of projects including event exhibit design, email marketing, web design, social campaigns, brand development, all while emphasizing UX best practises.

### ZU

CO-FOUNDER & ART DIRECTOR / 2016 - PRESENT • 2 YRS

We work with several businesses to develop new identities, execute brand materials, and design and develop websites.

### Propeller Ideas Inc

LEAD DESIGNER / MAY 2017 - AUG 2018 • 4 MOS  
JUNIOR DESIGNER / MAY 2016 - MAY 2017 • 11 MOS

Working with a small yet diverse team, I was responsible for designing and producing a wide range including websites, print materials, digital ads, and UX/UI for web-apps. I also managed the studio social channels, provide visual direction on all creative projects, and work directly with clients.

### New Republique

DESIGN INTERN / MAY 2015 • 1 MO

### The Collective

FREELANCE DESIGNER / 2015 • 1 YR  
DESIGN INTERN / APRIL - SEPT 2014 • 5 MOS

### Sheridan College

DESIGNER / JAN - APRIL 2015 • 4 MOS

### York Federation of Students

DESIGNER / SEPT 2015 - APRIL 2016 • 8 MOS